ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting January 3, 1974 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present. Mr. Henss was not present for the morning session.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 4-0 in these cases, Mr. Henss not present: ## 72-485, Milam; 73-55, 73-174, Eckrich and Kneip; 73-241, Nokomis; 73-432, Immanuel Church; 73-427, Olin; 73-451, Burlington Northern; 73-51, Texaco.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 5-0 in these cases: ## 72-94, Dart; 73-360, Demos; 73-371, General Tire; 73-430, Carbondale; 73-448, Union 0i1.

A waiver of time for decision in # 73-290, Addressograph was given by Mr. Sidney Craig to January 10, 1974. The Board ordered #73-449, Addressograph consolidated for decision with #73-290. Mr. Henss will prepare a draft opinion.

#R73-1, W.Q.S. Amendments were discussed and set for possible decision Jan. 10.

Motion for oral argument in # 73-359, Commonwealth Edison was denied 5-0. Mr. Marder will prepare an order.

Motion to dismiss in # 73-469, Sec. of State was denied 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to withdraw petition in #73-408, Butler Mfg. was granted 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to expedite decision in # 73-476, Goebelt was ordered taken with the case.

73-426, Ashland was ordered placed on pending cases assigned for decision.

73-507, CBE v. LaVoie was authorized for hearing. Paragraph # 7 was ordered striken from the complaint.

#73-513, Michael Martin was authorized for hearing and ordered consolidated with ##73-422, Arcola and 73-461, Arcola.

Motion to decide without hearing in #73-475, Lewis University was granted and ordered placed on pending cases assigned for decision.

Minutes Jan. 3, 1974 Page 2

Hearings were authorized and Newsletter publication ordered on a proposal, #R73-17, Amendments to Air Regulations by the Agency.

In #R73-16, Porposed Air Regulation Amendments by Granite City Steel, the Board decided to request the Agency to respond.

Proposed Open Burning Amendments (R73-5) were discussed.

These cases were discussed and set for possible decision January 10: ## 73-192, Berlin; 73-455, Anderson; 73-440, Chodhury; 73-442, Hanson; 73-434, Lindstrom; 73-65, Cilco; 73-359, Commonwealth Edison; 73-404, Winnetka; 73-450, Olin.

An administrative session was held. Ms. Wiley discussed budget matters.

In new cases, these actions were taken by a vote of 5-0: ## 73-542, Jordan Paint, dismissed, order by Mr. Dumelle; 73-543, Velsicol Chemical, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-544, All Steel Equipment, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-545, St. Charles Mfg., ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-546, Ill. Central, additional information requested, order by Mr. Dumelle; 73-547, Ill. Central, hearing authorized; 73-548, Hoerner Waldorf, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-549, Continental Can, hearing authorized and ordered consolidated with 73-458; 73-550, Ill. Central, hearing authorized; 73-551, Republic Steel, hearing authorized; 73-552, Frank R. Vena, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-553, Ashland Oil, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-554, Airway Products, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-556, Samuel Bingham, ordered held for Agency Recommendation.

Action on these new cases was taken by a vote of 3-0, Mr. Henss and Dr. Odell not present: ## 73-557, Reflector Hardward, dismissed, order by Mr. Dumelle; 73-558, A.B.Dick, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-559, International Harvester, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-560, Donald Potter, additional information requested, order by Mr. Dumelle; 73-561, Stein, Hall, dismissed, order by Mr. Dumelle; 73-562, Mobil Oil, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-563, Mobil Oil and 73-564, Mobil Oil, consolidated and ordered held for Agency Recommendation, order by Mr. Dumelle; 73-565, Seaway Bldg. Products, additional information requested, order by Mr. Dumelle.

In other new cases, these actions were taken by a vote of 3-0: ## 74-1, Abex Corporation, ordered held for Agency Recommendation, 74-2, Merck Farms, additional information requested, order by Mr. Dumelle; 74-3, Union Electric, dismissed, order by Mr. Dumelle; 74-4, Olin Corporation, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 74-5, Alton Box, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 74-6, Allied Chemical, hearing authorized; 74-7, Fitzgerald, ordered held for Agency Recommendation; 73-82, Olin Corporation, hearing authorized.

Minutes January 3, 1974 Page 2

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered placed on the Agenda for January 10, 1974.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control Board, hereby certify that the Board adopted the above minutes this /o / day of some state o

Christian of maffeth